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Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
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Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: EB-2016-0160 Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One") Transmission Rates
Application - Estimated Examination Timing

On November 18, 2016, Board Staff sent an email to the parties outlining Hydro One's list of
proposed panels for the oral hearing in proceeding EB-2016-0160 and requesting that
intervenors and Hydro One provide estimates of expected direct and cross examination timing.

Per Board Staff's email, Hydro One intends to examine and/or cross examine the following
panels, and its time estimates for such are as follows:

• Strategy Panel - Estimated Direct Examination: 30-40 minutes.

• Planning Panel - Estimated Direct Examination: 20-30 minutes.

• Environmental Defence Panel - Estimated Cross Examination: 30-45 minutes.

• Anwaatin Panel - Estimated Cross Examination: 30-45 minutes.

Yours truly,
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